Lutheran Church Complex & Organ



B5839 Lutheran Church

Location

PELLA,, RAINBOW VIC 3424 - Property No B5839

Municipality

HINDMARSH SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 23, 2005

Church Statement of Significance: A substantial Luthern church in rudimentary Early English style, constructed in 1910-11 of local limestone. The building contains an intact pipe organ built in 1883.

Church Classified: 18/08/1988

Organ Statement of Significance: A two-manual organ of 10 stops built in 1886 by Alfred Fuller for the Congregational Church, South Melbourne and moved to its present location in 1970. The instrument remains largely intact and retains its attractive painted case, with diapered facade pipes, pipework, tonal scheme, mechanical action and console fittings and is one of the few surviving examples of its builder's work which has not sustained substantial alterations.

Organ Classified: "State"04/05/1989.

Hermes Number	68600
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/